UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION III
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210
LISLE, IL 60532-4352

July 25, 2012

Mr. Michael J. Pacilio
Senior Vice President, Exelon Generation Company, LLC
President and Chief Nuclear Officer (CNO), Exelon Nuclear
4300 Winfield Road
Warrenville, IL 60555
SUBJECT:

LASALLE COUNTY STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2
NRC INTEGRATED INSPECTION REPORT 05000373/2012003;
05000374/2012003

Dear Mr. Pacilio:
On June 30, 2012, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) completed an inspection at
your LaSalle County Station, Units 1 and 2. The enclosed report documents the inspection
results which were discussed on June 27, 2012, with the Site Vice President, Mr. D. Rhoades,
and other members of your staff.
The inspection examined activities conducted under your license as they relate to safety and
compliance with the Commission’s rules and regulations and with the conditions of your license.
The inspectors reviewed selected procedures and records, observed activities, and interviewed
personnel.
One NRC-identified finding of very low safety significance (Green) was identified during this
inspection.
This finding was determined to have not involved a violation of NRC requirements. Additionally,
a licensee-identified violation is listed in Section 4OA7 of this report.
If you contest this finding, you should provide a response within 30 days of the date of this
inspection report, with the basis for your denial, to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, DC 20555-0001, with copies to the Regional
Administrator, Region III; the Director, Office of Enforcement, United States Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, Washington, DC 20555-0001; and the NRC Resident Inspector at the LaSalle
County Station.
If you disagree with the cross-cutting aspect assignment in this report, you should provide a
response within 30 days of the date of this inspection report, with the basis for your
disagreement, to the Regional Administrator, Region III, and the NRC Resident Inspector at
LaSalle County Station.

M. Pacilio
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In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter, its
enclosure, and your response (if any) will be available electronically for public inspection in the
NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records System (PARS)
component of NRC's document system (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web
site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html (the Public Electronic Reading Room).
Sincerely,
/RA/
Michael Kunowski, Chief
Branch 5
Division of Reactor Projects
Docket Nos. 50-373 and 50-374
License Nos. NPF-11 and NPF-18
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SUMMARY OF FINDINGS
IR 05000373/2012003, 05000374/2012003; 04/01/2012 – 06/30/2012; LaSalle County Station,
Units 1 & 2; Surveillance Testing.
This report covers a three-month period of inspection by resident inspectors and announced
baseline inspections by regional inspectors. One Green finding was identified by the inspectors.
The significance of most findings is indicated by their color (Green, White, Yellow, Red) using
Inspection Manual Chapter (IMC) 0609, “Significance Determination Process” (SDP); the
cross-cutting aspects were determined using IMC 0310, “Components Within the Cross-Cutting
Areas.” Findings for which the SDP does not apply may be Green or be assigned a severity
level after U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) management review. The NRC’s
program for overseeing the safe operation of commercial nuclear power reactors is described in
NUREG-1649, “Reactor Oversight Process,” Revision 4, dated December 2006.
A.

NRC-Identified and Self-Revealed Findings
Cornerstone: Mitigating Systems
•

Green. A finding of very low safety significance was identified by the inspectors for the
licensee’s failure to implement a station-required procedure step during surveillance
testing of the standby gas treatment (SBGT) system. Specifically, the licensee failed to
perform the step in LaSalle procedure LOS-VG-M1, “Standby Gas Treatment System
Operability and Inservice Test”, which directs the SBGT manual initiation pushbuttons be
tested every three years. Since the particular function of the pushbuttons is not required
by regulation, and the procedure step was created only as a self-imposed station
requirement, no violation of regulatory requirements occurred. Upon notification by the
inspectors of the discrepancy, the licensee promptly entered the issue into its corrective
action program (CAP) for evaluation and resolution.
The finding was determined to be more than minor because the performance deficiency
of failing to meet procedure requirements, if left uncorrected, could have the potential to
lead to a more significant safety concern. The inspectors determined the finding could
be evaluated using the SDP in accordance with IMC 0609, Attachment 0609.04,
“Phase 1 - Initial Screening and Characterization of Findings,” Table 4a, for the
Mitigating Systems Cornerstone, dated January 10, 2008. The finding was determined
to be of very low safety significance because all questions in the Mitigating Systems
column were answered “No.” This finding has a cross-cutting aspect in the area of
human performance, work control, for failing to appropriately coordinate work activities
and keep personnel apprised of work status. Specifically, because there was no
“predefine” in the work management system, operators performing the surveillance test
were not aware of the status of the triennial requirement (H.3(b)). (Section 1R22)

B.

Licensee-Identified Violations
A violation of very low safety significance that was identified by the licensee has been
reviewed by inspectors. Corrective actions planned or taken by the licensee have been
entered into the licensee’s CAP. This violation and CAP tracking number are listed in
Section 4OA7 of this report.
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REPORT DETAILS
Summary of Plant Status
Unit 1
The unit began the inspection period operating at full power. On May 26, 2012, power was
reduced to approximately 50 percent for a control rod sequence exchange and scram time
testing. Unit 1 was restored to full power later that day. Lastly, on June 29, power was reduced
to approximately 92 percent due to an unplanned feedwater heater isolation caused by a
weather-related 345-kilovolt grid disturbance. Unit 1 was restored to full power on June 30.
Unit 2
The unit began the inspection period operating at full power. On April 21, 2012, power was
reduced to approximately 92 percent due to an unplanned feedwater controller failure. Unit 2
was restored to full power later that day. Lastly, on June 29, power was reduced to
approximately 80 percent due to an unplanned feedwater heater isolation caused by a
weather-related 345 kilovolt grid disturbance. Unit 2 was restored to full power on June 30.
1.

REACTOR SAFETY
Cornerstones: Initiating Events, Mitigating Systems, and Barrier Integrity

1R01 Adverse Weather Protection (71111.01)
.1
a.

Readiness of Offsite and Alternate AC Power Systems
Inspection Scope
The inspectors verified that plant features and procedures for operation and continued
availability of offsite and alternate alternating current (AC) power systems during
adverse weather were appropriate. The inspectors reviewed the licensee’s procedures
affecting these areas and the communications protocols between the transmission
system operator (TSO) and the plant to verify that the appropriate information was being
exchanged when issues arose that could impact the offsite power system. Examples of
aspects considered in the inspectors’ review included:
•
•
•
•

the coordination between the TSO and the plant during off-normal or emergency
events;
the explanations for the events;
the estimates of when the offsite power system would be returned to a normal
state; and
the notifications from the TSO to the plant when the offsite power system was
returned to normal.

The inspectors also verified that plant procedures addressed measures to monitor and
maintain availability and reliability of both the offsite AC power system and the onsite
alternate AC power system prior to or during adverse weather conditions. Specifically,
the inspectors verified that the procedures addressed the following:
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•

•
•
•

the actions to be taken when notified by the TSO that the post-trip voltage of the
offsite power system at the plant would not be acceptable to assure the
continued operation of the safety-related loads without transferring to the onsite
power supply;
the compensatory actions identified to be performed if it would not be possible to
predict the post-trip voltage at the plant for the current grid conditions;
a re-assessment of plant risk based on maintenance activities which could affect
grid reliability, or the ability of the transmission system to provide offsite power;
and
the communications between the plant and the TSO when changes at the plant
could impact the transmission system, or when the capability of the transmission
system to provide adequate offsite power was challenged.

Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report. The inspectors also
reviewed CAP items to verify that the licensee was identifying adverse weather issues at
an appropriate threshold and entering them into their CAP in accordance with station
corrective action procedures.
This inspection constituted one readiness of offsite and alternate AC power systems
sample as defined in Inspection Procedure (IP) 71111.01-05.
b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

.2
a.

Summer Seasonal Readiness Preparations
Inspection Scope
The inspectors performed a review of the licensee’s preparations for summer weather
for selected systems, including conditions that could lead to an extended drought.
During the inspection, the inspectors focused on plant specific design features and the
licensee’s procedures used to mitigate or respond to adverse weather conditions.
Additionally, the inspectors reviewed the Updated Final Safety Analysis Report (UFSAR)
and performance requirements for systems selected for inspection, and verified that
operator actions were appropriate as specified by plant specific procedures. Documents
reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report. The inspectors also reviewed CAP
items to verify that the licensee was identifying adverse weather issues at an appropriate
threshold and entering them into their CAP in accordance with station corrective action
procedures. The inspectors’ review focused on a safety-related equipment walkdown
after heavy rains.
This inspection constituted one seasonal adverse weather sample as defined in
IP 71111.01-05.

b.

Findings
No findings were identified.
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.3
a.

Readiness For Impending Adverse Weather Condition – Heavy Rainfall
Inspection Scope
The inspectors evaluated the design, material condition, and procedures for coping with
adverse environmental conditions based on recent rainfall. The evaluation included a
review to check for deviations from the descriptions provided in the UFSAR for features
intended to mitigate the potential effects. As part of this evaluation, the inspectors
checked for obstructions that could prevent draining, checked that the diesel
generator (DG) corridor roofs did not contain obvious loose items that could clog drains
in the event of heavy precipitation, and determined that barriers required to mitigate a
heavy rainfall were in place and appeared functional. Additionally, the inspectors
performed a walkdown of the protected area to identify any modification to the site which
would inhibit site drainage during the heavy precipitation conditions or allow water
ingress past a barrier.
This inspection constituted one readiness for impending adverse weather condition
sample as defined in IP 71111.01-05

b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

1R04 Equipment Alignment (71111.04)
.1
a.

Quarterly Partial System Walkdowns
Inspection Scope
The inspectors performed partial system walkdowns of the following risk-significant
systems:
•
•
•

Unit 2 reactor core isolation cooling (RCIC) following work window;
Unit 2 high pressure core spray while RCIC was inoperable; and
Unit 1A DG during a hot weather alert.

The inspectors selected these systems based on their risk significance relative to the
Reactor Safety Cornerstones at the time they were inspected. The inspectors attempted
to identify any discrepancies that could impact the function of the system and, therefore,
potentially increase risk. The inspectors reviewed applicable operating procedures,
system diagrams, UFSAR, Technical Specification (TS) requirements, outstanding work
orders (WOs), assignment reports (ARs), and the impact of ongoing work activities on
redundant trains of equipment in order to identify conditions that could have rendered
the systems incapable of performing their intended functions. The inspectors also
walked down accessible portions of the systems to verify system components and
support equipment were aligned correctly and operable. The inspectors examined the
material condition of the components and observed operating parameters of equipment
to verify that there were no obvious deficiencies. The inspectors also verified that the
licensee had properly identified and resolved equipment alignment problems that could
cause initiating events or impact the capability of mitigating systems or barriers and
entered them into the CAP with the appropriate significance characterization.
Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report.
4
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These activities constituted three partial system walkdown samples as defined in
IP 71111.04-05.
b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

1R05 Fire Protection (71111.05)
.1
a.

Routine Resident Inspector Tours (71111.05Q)
Inspection Scope
The inspectors conducted fire protection walkdowns which were focused on availability,
accessibility, and the condition of firefighting equipment in the following risk-significant
plant areas:
•
•
•
•

2J Unit 1 drywell;
2B1 Unit 1 reactor building, elevation 820’ (on May 31, during static conditions);
3B1 Unit 2 reactor building, elevation 820’; and
2B1 Unit 1 reactor building, elevation 820’ (on June 22, during a period of
heightened maintenance activity in the zone).

The inspectors reviewed areas to assess if the licensee had implemented a fire
protection program that adequately controlled combustibles and ignition sources within
the plant, effectively maintained fire detection and suppression capability, maintained
passive fire protection features in good material condition, and implemented adequate
compensatory measures for out-of-service, degraded or inoperable fire protection
equipment, systems, or features in accordance with the licensee’s fire plan.
The inspectors selected fire areas based on their overall contribution to internal fire risk
as documented in the plant’s Individual Plant Examination of External Events with later
additional insights, their potential to impact equipment which could initiate or mitigate a
plant transient, or their impact on the plant’s ability to respond to a security event.
Using the documents listed in the Attachment to this report, the inspectors verified that
fire hoses and extinguishers were in their designated locations and available for
immediate use; that fire detectors and sprinklers were unobstructed; that transient
material loading was within the analyzed limits; and fire doors, dampers, and penetration
seals appeared to be in satisfactory condition. The inspectors also verified that minor
issues identified during the inspection were entered into the licensee’s CAP.
Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report.
These activities constituted four quarterly fire protection inspection samples as defined in
IP 71111.05-05.
b.

Findings
No findings were identified.
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.2
a.

Annual Fire Protection Drill Observation (71111.05A)
Inspection Scope
On June 22, 2012, the inspectors observed an unannounced fire brigade activation drill
involving a simulated electrical fire in a 480 Volts Alternating Current (VAC) motor
control center located in the Unit 1 turbine building basement elevation. Based on this
observation, the inspectors evaluated the readiness of the plant fire brigade to fight fires.
The inspectors verified that the licensee staff identified deficiencies; openly discussed
them in a self-critical manner at the drill debrief, and took appropriate corrective actions.
Specific attributes evaluated were:
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

proper wearing of turnout gear and self-contained breathing apparatus;
proper use and layout of fire hoses;
employment of appropriate fire fighting techniques;
sufficient firefighting equipment brought to the scene;
effectiveness of fire brigade leader communications, command, and control;
search for victims and propagation of the fire into other plant areas;
smoke removal operations;
utilization of pre-planned strategies;
adherence to the pre-planned drill scenario; and
drill objectives.

Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report.
These activities constituted one annual fire protection inspection sample as defined in
IP 71111.05-05.
b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

1R06 Flooding (71111.06)
.1
a.

Internal Flooding
Inspection Scope
The inspectors reviewed selected risk important plant design features and licensee
procedures intended to protect the plant and its safety-related equipment from internal
flooding events. The inspectors reviewed flood analyses and design documents,
including the UFSAR, engineering calculations, and abnormal operating procedures to
identify licensee commitments. Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this
report. In addition, the inspectors reviewed licensee drawings to identify areas and
equipment that may be affected by internal flooding caused by the failure or
misalignment of nearby sources of water, such as the fire suppression or the circulating
water systems. The inspectors also reviewed the licensee’s CAP documents with
respect to past flood-related items identified in the CAP to verify the adequacy of the
corrective actions. The inspectors performed a walkdown of the following plant area to
assess the adequacy of watertight doors and verify drains and sumps were clear of
debris and were operable, and that the licensee complied with its commitments:
6
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•

Units 1 and 2 core standby cooling system pump rooms.

This inspection constituted one internal flooding sample as defined in IP 71111.06-05.
b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

1R11 Licensed Operator Requalification Program (71111.11)
.1
a.

Resident Inspector Quarterly Review of Licensed Operator Requalification (71111.11Q)
Inspection Scope
On May 29, 2012, the inspectors observed a crew of licensed operators in the plant’s
simulator during licensed operator requalification training to verify that operator
performance was adequate, evaluators were identifying and documenting crew
performance problems, and training was being conducted in accordance with licensee
procedures. The inspectors evaluated the following areas:
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

licensed operator performance;
crew’s clarity and formality of communications;
ability to take timely actions in the conservative direction;
prioritization, interpretation, and verification of annunciator alarms;
correct use and implementation of abnormal and emergency procedures;
control board manipulations;
oversight and direction from supervisors; and
ability to identify and implement appropriate TS actions and Emergency Plan
actions and notifications.

The crew’s performance in these areas was compared to pre-established operator action
expectations and successful critical task completion requirements. Documents reviewed
are listed in the Attachment to this report.
This inspection constituted one quarterly licensed operator requalification program
simulator sample as defined in IP 71111.11.
b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

.2
a.

Resident Inspector Quarterly Observation of Heightened Activity or Risk (71111.11Q)
Inspection Scope
On June 28, 2012, the inspectors observed activities in the main control room during an
extreme hot weather alert in conjunction with a heightened level of activity, i.e.,
numerous surveillance test activities that were deferred from earlier in the work week.
The combination of activities and environmental conditions required heightened
awareness. The inspectors evaluated the following areas:
•

licensed operator performance;
7
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•
•
•
•
•
•
•

crew’s clarity and formality of communications;
ability to take timely actions in the conservative direction;
prioritization, interpretation, and verification of annunciator alarms (if applicable);
correct use and implementation of procedures;
control board (or equipment) manipulations;
oversight and direction from supervisors; and
ability to identify and implement appropriate TS actions and emergency plan
actions and notifications (if applicable).

The performance in these areas was compared to pre-established operator action
expectations, procedural compliance, and task completion requirements.
Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report.
This inspection constituted one quarterly licensed operator heightened activity/risk
sample as defined in IP 71111.11.
b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

.3
a.

Conformance With Examination Security Requirements (71111.11B)
Inspection Scope
The inspectors reviewed the facility licensee’s physical security controls (e.g., access
restrictions and simulator I/O controls, simulator software) and integrity measures
(e.g., security agreements, simulator software access) throughout the inspection period.
This activity was not a complete inspection and did not constitute a conformance with
examination security requirements sample as defined in IP 71111.11B.

b.

Findings
One licensee-identified finding of very low safety significance (Green) and an associated
Non-Cited Violation (NCV) is documented in Section 4OA7 of this report. No other
findings were identified.

1R12 Maintenance Effectiveness (71111.12)
.1
a.

Routine Quarterly Evaluations (71111.12Q)
Inspection Scope
The inspectors evaluated degraded performance issues involving the following
risk-significant system:
•

Unit 1 main steam safety relief valves.

The inspectors independently verified the licensee's actions to address system
performance or condition problems in terms of the following:
•

implementing appropriate work practices;
8

Enclosure

•
•
•
•
•
•
•

identifying and addressing common cause failures;
scoping of systems in accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 50, Section 65 (10 CFR 50.65), Appendix B of the
maintenance rule;
characterizing system reliability issues for performance;
charging unavailability for performance;
trending key parameters for condition monitoring;
ensuring 10 CFR 50.65(a)(1) or (a)(2) classification or re-classification; and
verifying appropriate performance criteria for structures, systems, and
components /functions classified as (a)(2), or appropriate and adequate goals
and corrective actions for systems classified as (a)(1).

The inspectors assessed performance issues with respect to the reliability, availability,
and condition monitoring of the system. In addition, the inspectors verified maintenance
effectiveness issues were entered into the CAP with the appropriate significance
characterization. Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report.
This inspection constituted one quarterly maintenance effectiveness sample as defined
in IP 71111.12-05.
b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

1R13 Maintenance Risk Assessments and Emergent Work Control (71111.13)
.1
a.

Maintenance Risk Assessments and Emergent Work Control
Inspection Scope
The inspectors reviewed the licensee's evaluation and management of plant risk for the
maintenance and emergent work activities affecting risk-significant and safety-related
equipment listed below to verify that the appropriate risk assessments were performed
prior to removing equipment for work:
•
•
•
•

Yellow risk on both units during Unit 1 SBGT work window in the April 9, 2012
work week;
Yellow risk during Unit 2 Div III work window in the May 7 work week;
Yellow risk during Unit 2 RCIC work window in the May 14 work week; and
Yellow risk during Unit 1 standby liquid control (SBLC) system maintenance in
the June 18 work week.

These activities were selected based on their potential risk significance relative to the
Reactor Safety Cornerstones. As applicable for each activity, the inspectors verified that
risk assessments were performed as required by 10 CFR 50.65(a)(4) and were accurate
and complete. When emergent work was performed, the inspectors verified that the
plant risk was promptly reassessed and managed. The inspectors reviewed the scope
of maintenance work, discussed the results of the assessment with the licensee's
probabilistic risk analyst or shift technical advisor, and verified plant conditions were
consistent with the risk assessment. The inspectors also reviewed TS requirements and
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walked down portions of redundant safety systems, when applicable, to verify risk
analysis assumptions were valid and applicable requirements were met.
Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report.
These maintenance risk assessments and emergent work control activities constituted
three samples as defined in IP 71111.13-05.
b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

1R15 Operability Determinations and Functional Assessments (71111.15)
.1
a.

Operability Evaluations
Inspection Scope
The inspectors reviewed the following issues:
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

unit common control room ventilation (VC) operability with damper leakage issue;
RCIC underground leak monitoring (AR 1331412) for both units;
missed testing requirement for SBGT manual initiation pushbuttons on both units;
Unit 2 low pressure core spray (LPCS) and A residual heat removal (RHR) water
leg pump;
Unit 1 SBLC tank solution issue (AR 01187254);
Unit 2 DG cooling water strainer backwash valve T-Gap issue (AR 1357576/7);
and
Unit 2 line 2DG06A minimum wall thickness issue (AR 00814658).

The inspectors selected these potential operability issues based on the risk significance
of the associated components and systems. The inspectors evaluated the technical
adequacy of the evaluations to ensure that TS operability was properly justified and the
subject component or system remained available such that no unrecognized increase in
risk occurred. The inspectors compared the operability and design criteria in the
appropriate sections of the TS and UFSAR to the licensee’s evaluations to determine
whether the components or systems were operable. Where compensatory measures
were required to maintain operability, the inspectors determined whether the measures
in place would function as intended and were properly controlled. The inspectors
determined, where appropriate, compliance with bounding limitations associated with the
evaluations. Additionally, the inspectors reviewed a sampling of CAP documents to
verify that the licensee was identifying and correcting any deficiencies associated with
operability evaluations. Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report.
This operability inspection constituted seven samples as defined in IP 71111.15-05.
b.

Findings
No findings were identified.
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1R18 Plant Modifications (71111.18)
.1
a.

Plant Modifications
Inspection Scope
The inspectors reviewed the following modification:
•

Unit 1 LPCS vibration dampener modification (permanent).

The inspectors reviewed the configuration changes and associated 10 CFR 50.59 safety
evaluation screening against the design basis, the UFSAR, and the TS, as applicable, to
verify that the modification did not affect the operability or availability of the affected
system. The inspectors, as applicable, observed ongoing and completed work activities
to ensure that the modification was installed as directed and consistent with the design
control documents; the modification operated as expected; post-modification testing
adequately demonstrated continued system operability, availability, and reliability; and
that operation of the modification did not impact the operability of any interfacing
systems. As applicable, the inspectors verified that relevant procedure, design, and
licensing documents were properly updated. Lastly, the inspectors discussed the plant
modification with operations, engineering, and training personnel to ensure that the
individuals were aware of how the operation with the plant modification in place could
impact overall plant performance. Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to
this report.
This inspection constituted one permanent plant modification sample as defined in
IP 71111.18-05.
b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

1R19 Post-Maintenance Testing (71111.19)
.1
a.

Post-Maintenance Testing
Inspection Scope
The inspectors reviewed the following post-maintenance activities to verify that
procedures and test activities were adequate to ensure system operability and functional
capability:
•
•
•
•
•
•

Unit 1 RCIC following breaker inspections;
unit common B VC after return fan suction damper limit switch issue;
Unit 2 B DG;
Unit 2 RCIC following planned work window;
unit common B auxiliary electrical equipment room ventilation (VE) compressor
breaker replacement; and
Unit 1 LPCS vibration dampener modification.

These activities were selected based upon the structure, system, or component's ability
to impact risk. The inspectors evaluated these activities for the following (as applicable):
11
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the effect of testing on the plant had been adequately addressed; testing was adequate
for the maintenance performed; acceptance criteria were clear and demonstrated
operational readiness; test instrumentation was appropriate; tests were performed as
written in accordance with properly reviewed and approved procedures; equipment was
returned to its operational status following testing (temporary modifications or jumpers
required for test performance were properly removed after test completion); and test
documentation was properly evaluated. The inspectors evaluated the activities against
TSs, the UFSAR, 10 CFR Part 50 requirements, licensee procedures, and various
NRC generic communications to ensure that the test results adequately ensured that the
equipment met the licensing basis and design requirements. In addition, the inspectors
reviewed CAP documents associated with post-maintenance tests to determine whether
the licensee was identifying problems and entering them in the CAP and that the
problems were being corrected commensurate with their importance to safety.
Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report.
This inspection constituted six post-maintenance testing samples as defined in
IP 71111.19-05.
b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

1R22 Surveillance Testing (71111.22)
.1
a.

Surveillance Testing
Inspection Scope
The inspectors reviewed the test results for the following activity to determine whether
the SBGT system was capable of performing its intended safety function and to verify
testing was conducted in accordance with applicable procedural and TS requirements:
•

LOS-VG-M1, SBGT System Operability and Inservice Test (Routine);

The inspectors observed in-plant activities and reviewed procedures and associated
records to determine the following:
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

did preconditioning occur;
were the effects of the testing adequately addressed by control room personnel
or engineers prior to the commencement of the testing;
were acceptance criteria clearly stated, demonstrated operational readiness, and
consistent with the system design basis;
plant equipment calibration was correct, accurate, and properly documented;
as-left setpoints were within required ranges; and the calibration frequency was
in accordance with TSs, the UFSAR, procedures, and applicable commitments;
measuring and test equipment calibration was current;
test equipment was used within the required range and accuracy; applicable
prerequisites described in the test procedures were satisfied;
test frequencies met TS requirements to demonstrate operability and reliability;
tests were performed in accordance with the test procedures and other
applicable procedures; jumpers and lifted leads were controlled and restored
where used;
12
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•
•
•

•
•
•
•
•
•

test data and results were accurate, complete, within limits, and valid;
test equipment was removed after testing;
where applicable for inservice testing activities, testing was performed in
accordance with the applicable version of Section XI, American Society of
Mechanical Engineers code, and reference values were consistent with the
system design basis;
where applicable, test results not meeting acceptance criteria were addressed
with an adequate operability evaluation or the system or component was
declared inoperable;
where applicable for safety-related instrument control surveillance tests,
reference setting data were accurately incorporated in the test procedure;
where applicable, actual conditions encountering high resistance electrical
contacts were such that the intended safety function could still be accomplished;
prior procedure changes had not provided an opportunity to identify problems
encountered during the performance of the surveillance or calibration test;
equipment was returned to a position or status required to support the
performance of its safety functions; and
all problems identified during the testing were appropriately documented and
dispositioned in the CAP.

Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report.
This inspection constituted one routine surveillance testing sample as defined in
IP 71111.22, Sections -02 and -05.
b.

Findings
Failure to Perform Surveillance Test Procedure Step
Introduction: A finding of very low safety significance was identified by the inspectors for
the licensee’s failure to implement a station required procedure step during surveillance
testing of the SBGT system. Specifically, the licensee failed to perform the step in
LaSalle procedure LOS-VG-M1, “Standby Gas Treatment System Operability and
Inservice Test,” which directs the SBGT manual initiation pushbuttons be tested every
three years.
Description: While reviewing surveillance activities associated with LOS-VG-M1, the
inspectors noted that step D.10 of the Limitations section stated “Generic Letter 96-01
recommends starting both SBGTs by arming and depressing the U1(U2) SBGT
MANUAL SYS TEST P/B (pushbutton) once every three years.” The inspectors then
noted that procedure step 2.2, which directed operators to use the pushbutton if required
by step D.10, had been marked N/A (not-applicable). In order to verify that the
surveillance tests were being performed in accordance with the procedural guidance, the
inspectors requested the records showing the last time that step 2.2 had been
performed. It was then discovered that step 2.2 had never been performed since its
initial creation in 1996.
Since the manual initiation function of the SBGT system is not required by regulation due
to the single failure criteria being satisfied by the auto-start capabilities of two redundant
trains of SBGT, and since the procedure step was only created as a self-imposed station
13
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requirement in response to a recommendation from NRC Generic Letter 96-01, “Testing
of Safety-Related Logic Circuits,” no violation of regulatory requirements occurred.
Upon notification by the inspectors of the discrepancy, the licensee promptly entered the
issue into its CAP for evaluation and resolution. The licensee has since verified the
functionality of the manual initiation pushbuttons.
Analysis: The inspectors determined that the failure to perform a procedure step
directing the testing of the SBGT manual initiation pushbutton once every three years
was contrary to LOS-VG-M1 and was a performance deficiency.
The finding was determined to be more than minor because the performance deficiency
of failing to meet procedural requirements, if left uncorrected, has the potential to lead to
a more significant safety concern. The inspectors determined the finding could be
evaluated using the SDP in accordance with IMC 0609, Attachment 0609.04, “Phase 1
Initial Screening and Characterization of Findings,” Table 4a, for the Mitigating Systems
Cornerstone, dated January 10, 2008. The finding was determined to be of very low
safety significance because all questions in the Mitigating Systems column were
answered “No.”
This finding (FIN) has a cross-cutting aspect in the area of human performance, work
control, for failing to appropriately coordinate work activities and keep personnel
apprised of work status. Specifically, because there was no predefine (repetitive, routine
work activity) in the work management system, operators performing the surveillance
test were not aware of the status of the triennial requirement (H.3(b)).
Enforcement: No violation of regulatory requirements occurred
(FIN 05000373/2012003-01; 05000374/2012003-01, Failure to Perform Surveillance
Test Procedure Step).
.2
a.

Surveillance Testing
Inspection Scope
The inspectors reviewed the test results for the following activities to determine whether
risk-significant systems and equipment were capable of performing their intended safety
function and to verify testing was conducted in accordance with applicable procedural
and TS requirements:
•
•
•
•

LOS-RH-Q1 2A RHR service water pump operability and inservice testing (IST)
(Routine);
LOS-DG-M1 0DG idle start (Routine);
LOS-RH-Q1 1B RHR quarterly pump test (IST); and
LIS-PC-114 drywell equipment drain sump (DWEDS) degraded condition, reactor
coolant system (RCS).

The inspectors observed in-plant activities and reviewed procedures and associated
records to determine the following:
•
•

did preconditioning occur;
were the effects of the testing adequately addressed by control room personnel
or engineers prior to the commencement of the testing;
14
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•
•
•
•
•
•

•
•
•

•
•
•
•
•
•

were acceptance criteria clearly stated, demonstrated operational readiness, and
consistent with the system design basis;
plant equipment calibration was correct, accurate, and properly documented;
as-left setpoints were within required ranges; and the calibration frequency was
in accordance with TSs, the UFSAR, procedures, and applicable commitments;
measuring and test equipment calibration was current;
test equipment was used within the required range and accuracy; applicable
prerequisites described in the test procedures were satisfied;
test frequencies met TS requirements to demonstrate operability and reliability;
tests were performed in accordance with the test procedures and other
applicable procedures; jumpers and lifted leads were controlled and restored
where used;
test data and results were accurate, complete, within limits, and valid;
test equipment was removed after testing;
where applicable for inservice testing activities, testing was performed in
accordance with the applicable version of Section XI, American Society of
Mechanical Engineers code, and reference values were consistent with the
system design basis;
where applicable, test results not meeting acceptance criteria were addressed
with an adequate operability evaluation or the system or component was
declared inoperable;
where applicable for safety-related instrument control surveillance tests,
reference setting data were accurately incorporated in the test procedure;
where applicable, actual conditions encountering high resistance electrical
contacts were such that the intended safety function could still be accomplished;
prior procedure changes had not provided an opportunity to identify problems
encountered during the performance of the surveillance or calibration test;
equipment was returned to a position or status required to support the
performance of its safety functions; and
all problems identified during the testing were appropriately documented and
dispositioned in the CAP.

Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report.
This inspection constituted two routine surveillance testing samples, one IST
sample, and one RCS leak detection inspection sample as defined in IP 71111.22,
Sections -02 and -05.
b.

Findings
No findings were identified.
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Cornerstone: Emergency Preparedness
1EP6 Drill Evaluation (71114.06)
.1
a.

Emergency Preparedness Drill Observation
Inspection Scope
The inspectors evaluated the conduct of a routine licensee emergency drill on
May 31, 2012, to identify any weaknesses and deficiencies in classification, notification,
and protective action recommendation development activities. The inspectors observed
emergency response operations in the technical support center to determine whether the
event classification, notifications, and protective action recommendations were
performed in accordance with procedures. The inspectors also attended the licensee
drill critique to compare any inspector-observed weakness with those identified by the
licensee staff in order to evaluate the critique and to verify whether the licensee staff was
properly identifying weaknesses and entering them into the CAP. As part of the
inspection, the inspectors reviewed the drill package and other documents listed in the
Attachment to this report.
This emergency preparedness drill inspection constituted one sample as defined in
IP 71114.06-05.

b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

.2
a.

Training Observation
Inspection Scope
The inspector observed a simulator training evolution for licensed operators on
May 31, 2012, which required emergency plan implementation by a licensee operations
crew. This evolution was planned to be evaluated and included in performance
indicator (PI) data regarding drill and exercise performance. The inspectors observed
event classification and notification activities performed by the crew. The inspectors also
attended the post-evolution critique for the scenario. The focus of the inspectors’
activities was to note any weaknesses and deficiencies in the crew’s performance and
ensure that the licensee evaluators noted the same issues and entered them into the
CAP. As part of the inspection, the inspectors reviewed the scenario package and other
documents listed in the Attachment to this report.
This inspection of the licensee’s training evolution with emergency preparedness drill
aspects constituted one sample as defined in IP 71114.06-05.

b.

Findings
No findings were identified.
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2.

RADIATION SAFETY
Cornerstones: Public Radiation Safety and Occupational Radiation Safety

2RS6 Radioactive Gaseous and Liquid Effluent Treatment (71124.06)
This inspection constituted a partial sample as defined in IP 71124.06-5.
.1

Inspection Planning and Program Reviews (02.01)
Event Report and Effluent Report Reviews

a.

Inspection Scope
The inspectors reviewed the radiological effluent release reports issued since the last
inspection to determine if the reports were submitted as required by the Offsite Dose
Calculation Manual (ODCM)/TSs. The inspectors reviewed anomalous results,
unexpected trends, or abnormal releases identified by the licensee for further inspection
to determine if they were evaluated, were entered in the CAP, and were adequately
resolved.
The inspectors identified radioactive effluent monitor operability issues reported by the
licensee as provided in effluent release reports, to review these issues during the onsite
inspection, as warranted, given their relative significance and determine if the issues
were entered into the CAP and adequately resolved.

b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

.2
a.

Offsite Dose Calculation Manual and Final Safety Analysis Report Review
Inspection Scope
The inspectors reviewed UFSAR descriptions of the radioactive effluent monitoring
systems, treatment systems, and effluent flow paths so they could be evaluated during
inspection walkdowns.
The inspectors reviewed changes to the ODCM made by the licensee since the last
inspection against the guidance in NUREG-1302 and 0133, and Regulatory Guides
(RGs) 1.109, 1.21, and 4.1. When differences were identified, the inspectors reviewed
the technical basis or evaluations of the change during the onsite inspection to
determine whether they were technically justified and maintain effluent releases
as-low-as-is-reasonably-achievable.
The inspectors reviewed licensee documentation to determine if the licensee had
identified any non-radioactive systems that had become contaminated as disclosed
either through an event report or the ODCM since the last inspection. This review
provided an intelligent sample list for the onsite inspection of any 10 CFR 50.59
evaluations and allowed a determination if any newly contaminated systems had an
unmonitored effluent discharge path to the environment, whether any required ODCM
revisions were made to incorporate these new pathways and whether the associated
effluents were reported in accordance with RG 1.21.
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b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

.3
a.

Groundwater Protection Initiative Program
Inspection Scope
The inspectors reviewed reported groundwater monitoring results and changes to the
licensee’s written program for identifying and controlling contaminated spills/leaks to
groundwater.

b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

.4
a.

Procedures, Special Reports, and Other Documents
Inspection Scope
The inspectors reviewed Licensee Event Reports, event reports, and/or special reports
related to the effluent program issued since the previous inspection to identify any
additional focus areas for the inspection based on the scope/breadth of problems
described in these reports.
The inspectors reviewed effluent program implementing procedures, particularly those
associated with effluent sampling, effluent monitor setpoint determinations, and dose
calculations.
The inspectors reviewed copies of licensee and third party (independent) evaluation
reports of the effluent monitoring program since the last inspection to gather insights into
the licensee’s program and aid in selecting areas for inspection review (smart sampling).

b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

.5
a.

Walkdowns and Observations (02.02)
Inspection Scope
The inspectors walked down selected components of the gaseous and liquid discharge
systems to evaluate whether equipment configuration and flow paths aligned with the
documents reviewed in Section .1 (02.01) above, and to assess equipment material
condition. Special attention was made to identify potential unmonitored release points
(such as open roof vents in boiling water reactor turbine decks, temporary structures
butted against turbine, auxiliary or containment buildings), building alterations that could
impact airborne or liquid effluent controls, and ventilation system leakage that
communicates directly with the environment.
For equipment or areas associated with the systems selected for review that were not
readily accessible due to radiological conditions, the inspectors reviewed the licensee's
material condition surveillance records, as applicable.
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The inspectors walked down filtered ventilation systems to assess for conditions such as
degraded high-efficiency particulate air/charcoal banks, improper alignment, or system
installation issues that would impact the performance or the effluent monitoring capability
of the effluent system.
As available, the inspectors observed selected portions of the routine processing and
discharge of radioactive gaseous effluent (including sample collection and analysis) to
evaluate whether appropriate treatment equipment was used and the processing
activities aligned with discharge permits.
The inspectors determined if the licensee had made significant changes to their effluent
release points, e.g., changes subject to a 10 CFR 50.59 review or required NRC
approval of alternate discharge points.
As available, the inspectors observed selected portions of the routine processing and
discharge of liquid waste (including sample collection and analysis) to determine
whether appropriate effluent treatment equipment was being used and that radioactive
liquid waste was being processed and discharged in accordance with procedure
requirements and aligns with discharge permits.
b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

.6
a.

Sampling and Analyses (02.03)
Inspection Scope
The inspectors selected effluent sampling activities, consistent with smart sampling, and
assessed whether adequate controls had been implemented to ensure representative
samples were obtained (e.g., provisions for sample line flushing, vessel recirculation,
composite samplers, etc.).
The inspectors selected effluent discharges made with inoperable (declared
out-of-service) effluent radiation monitors to assess whether controls were in place to
ensure compensatory sampling were performed consistent with the radiological effluent
TS (RETS)/ODCM and that those controls were adequate to prevent the release of
unmonitored liquid and gaseous effluents.
The inspectors determined whether the facility was routinely relying on the use of
compensatory sampling in lieu of adequate system maintenance, based on the
frequency of compensatory sampling since the last inspection.
The inspectors reviewed the results of the inter-laboratory comparison program to
evaluate the quality of the radioactive effluent sample analyses and assessed whether
the inter-laboratory comparison program included hard-to-detect isotopes as
appropriate.

b.

Findings
No findings were identified.
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.7

Instrumentation and Equipment (02.04)
Effluent Flow Measuring Instruments

a.

Inspection Scope
The inspectors reviewed the methodology the licensee used to determine the effluent
stack and vent flow rates to determine if the flow rates were consistent with
RETS/ODCM or UFSAR values, and that differences between assumed and actual stack
and vent flow rates did not affect the results of the projected public doses.

b.

Findings
No findings were identified.
Air Cleaning Systems

c.

Inspection Scope
The inspectors assessed whether surveillance test results since the previous inspection
for TS-required ventilation effluent discharge systems (high-efficiency particulate air and
charcoal filtration), such as the SBGT system and the containment/auxiliary building
ventilation system, met TS acceptance criteria.

d.

Findings
No findings were identified.

.8
a.

Dose Calculations (02.05)
Inspection Scope
The inspectors reviewed all significant changes in reported dose values compared to the
previous Radiological Effluent Release Report (e.g., a factor of 5, or increases that
approached Appendix I criteria) to evaluate the factors which may have resulted in the
change.
The inspectors reviewed radioactive liquid and gaseous waste discharge permits to
assess whether the projected doses to members of the public were accurate and based
on representative samples of the discharge path.
The inspectors reviewed changes in the licensee’s offsite dose calculations since the
last inspection to evaluate whether changes were consistent with the ODCM and
RG 1.109. The inspectors reviewed meteorological dispersion and deposition factors
used in the ODCM and effluent dose calculations to evaluate whether appropriate
factors were being used for public dose calculations.
The inspectors reviewed the latest Land Use Census to assess whether changes (e.g.,
significant increases or decreases to population in the plant environs, changes in critical
exposure pathways, the location of nearest member of the public or critical receptor,
etc.) had been factored into the dose calculations.
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For the releases reviewed above, the inspectors evaluated whether the calculated doses
(monthly, quarterly, and annual dose) were within the 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix I, and
TS dose criteria.
b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

.9
a.

Groundwater Protection Initiative Implementation (02.06)
Inspection Scope
The inspectors reviewed monitoring results of the groundwater protection initiative to
determine if the licensee had implemented its program as intended and to identify any
anomalous results. For anomalous results or missed samples, the inspectors assessed
whether the licensee had identified and addressed deficiencies through its CAP.
The inspectors reviewed identified leakage or spill events and entries made into
10 CFR 50.75(g) records. The inspectors reviewed evaluations of leaks or spills and
reviewed any remediation actions taken for effectiveness. The inspectors reviewed
onsite contamination events involving contamination of groundwater and assessed
whether the source of the leak or spill was identified and mitigated.
For unmonitored spills, leaks, or unexpected liquid or gaseous discharges, the
inspectors assessed whether an evaluation was performed to determine the type and
amount of radioactive material that was discharged by:
•

•

assessing whether sufficient radiological surveys were performed to evaluate the
extent of the contamination and the radiological source term and assessed
whether a survey/evaluation had been performed to include consideration of
hard-to-detect radionuclides, and.
determining whether the licensee completed offsite notifications, as provided in
its groundwater protection initiative implementing procedures.

The inspectors reviewed the evaluation of discharges from onsite surface water bodies
that contain or potentially contain radioactivity, and the potential for groundwater leakage
from these onsite surface water bodies. The inspectors assessed whether the licensee
was properly accounting for discharges from these surface water bodies as part of their
effluent release reports.
The inspectors assessed whether onsite groundwater sample results and a description
of any significant onsite leaks/spills into groundwater for each calendar year were
documented in the Annual Radiological Environmental Operating Report for the
radiological environmental monitoring program or the Annual Radiological Effluent
Release Report for the RETS.
For significant, new effluent discharge points (such as significant or continuing leakage
to groundwater that continues to impact the environment if not remediated), the
inspectors evaluated whether the ODCM was updated to include the new release points.
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b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

.10
a.

Problem Identification and Resolution (02.07)
Inspection Scope
Inspectors assessed whether problems associated with the effluent monitoring and
control program were being identified by the licensee at an appropriate threshold and
were properly addressed for resolution in the licensee CAP. In addition, they evaluated
the appropriateness of the corrective actions for a selected sample of problems
documented by the licensee involving radiation monitoring and exposure controls.

b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

3.

OTHER ACTIVITIES
Cornerstones: Initiating Events, Mitigating Systems, Barrier Integrity, Emergency
Preparedness, Public Radiation Safety, and Occupational Radiation Safety

4OA1 Performance Indicator Verification (71151)
.1
a.

Reactor Coolant System Leakage
Inspection Scope
The inspectors sampled licensee submittals for the RCS Leakage PI for Units 1 and 2 for
the second quarter 2011 through the first quarter 2012. To determine the accuracy of
the PI data reported during those periods, PI definitions and guidance contained in the
Nuclear Energy Institute Document 99-02, “Regulatory Assessment Performance
Indicator Guideline,” Revision 6, dated October 2009, were used. The inspectors
reviewed the licensee’s operator logs, RCS leakage tracking data, ARs, event reports,
and NRC Integrated Inspection Reports for the period to validate the accuracy of the
submittals. The inspectors also reviewed the licensee’s CAP database to determine if
any problems had been identified with the PI data collected or transmitted for this
indicator and none were identified. Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to
this report.
This inspection constituted two RCS leakage samples as defined in IP 71151-05.

b.

Findings
No findings were identified.
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.2
a.

RETS/ODCM Radiological Effluent Occurrences
Inspection Scope
The inspectors sampled licensee submittals for the RETS/ODCM Radiological Effluent
Occurrences PI for the first quarter 2011 through the first quarter 2012. The
inspectors used PI definitions and guidance contained in the Nuclear Energy Institute
Document 99-02, “Regulatory Assessment Performance Indicator Guideline,”
Revision 6, dated October 2009, to determine the accuracy of the PI data reported
during those periods. The inspectors reviewed the licensee’s CAP database and
selected individual ARs generated since this indicator was last reviewed to identify any
potential occurrences such as unmonitored, uncontrolled, or improperly calculated
effluent releases that may have impacted offsite dose. The inspectors reviewed
gaseous effluent summary data and the results of associated offsite dose calculations
for selected dates to determine if indicator results were accurately reported. The
inspectors also reviewed the licensee’s methods for quantifying gaseous and liquid
effluents and determining effluent dose. Documents reviewed are listed in the
Attachment to this report.
This inspection constituted one RETS/ODCM radiological effluent occurrences sample
as defined in IP 71151-05.

b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

4OA2 Identification and Resolution of Problems (71152)
.1
a.

Routine Review of Items Entered into the Corrective Action Program
Inspection Scope
As part of the various baseline IPs discussed in previous sections of this report, the
inspectors routinely reviewed issues during baseline inspection activities and plant
status reviews to verify that they were being entered into the licensee’s CAP at an
appropriate threshold, that adequate attention was being given to timely corrective
actions, and that adverse trends were identified and addressed. Attributes reviewed
included: identification of the problem was complete and accurate; timeliness was
commensurate with the safety significance; evaluation and disposition of performance
issues, generic implications, common causes, contributing factors, root causes,
extent-of-condition reviews, and previous occurrences reviews were proper and
adequate; and that the classification, prioritization, focus, and timeliness of corrective
actions were commensurate with safety and sufficient to prevent recurrence of the issue.
Minor issues entered into the licensee’s CAP as a result of the inspectors’ observations
are included in the Attachment to this report.
These routine reviews for the identification and resolution of problems did not constitute
any additional inspection samples. Instead, by procedure they were considered an
integral part of the inspections performed during the quarter and documented in
Section 1 of this report.
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b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

.2
a.

Daily Corrective Action Program Reviews
Inspection Scope
In order to assist with the identification of repetitive equipment failures and specific
human performance issues for followup, the inspectors performed a daily screening of
items entered into the licensee’s CAP. This review was accomplished through
inspection of the station’s daily AR packages.
These daily reviews were performed by procedure as part of the inspectors’ daily plant
status monitoring activities and, as such, did not constitute any separate inspection
samples.

b.

Findings
No findings were identified.

.3
a.

Semiannual Trend Review
Inspection Scope
The inspectors performed a review of the licensee’s CAP and associated documents to
identify trends that could indicate the existence of a more significant safety issue. The
inspectors’ review was focused on repetitive equipment issues, but also considered the
results of daily inspector CAP item screening discussed in Section 4OA2.2 above,
licensee trending efforts, and licensee human performance results. The inspectors’
review nominally considered the six-month period of January 1 through June 30, 2012,
although it was mostly focused during the time of L1R14, the recent Unit 1 refueling
outage.
This review constituted a single semiannual trend inspection sample as defined in
IP 71152-05.

b.

Findings and Observations
The inspectors’ trend review focused on the ARs generated during the February/March
2012 refueling outage, L1R14. Specifically, the inspectors focused on ARs that could
call into question the past operability of safety-related equipment and, as a result,
expose a missed licensee event report. Given that during a refueling outage a number
of the safety-related components are not required by TSs, the inspectors paid particular
attention to the operability determination of each issue to ensure that the licensee had
considered any reportability aspects that could result from a failed surveillance test. For
example, if a safety-related piece of equipment failed a surveillance test during the
outage, the majority of instances the operability determination would state that, in the
shutdown mode, the equipment was not needed and that there was presently no
operability concern. The NRC’s NUREG-1022 “Event Reporting Guidelines
10 CFR 50.72 and 50.73,” states in part, that for the purpose of evaluating the
reportability of a discrepancy found during surveillance testing that is required by TSs, it
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should be assumed that the discrepancy occurred at the time of its discovery unless
there is firm evidence, based on a review of relevant information such as equipment
history and the cause of failure, to indicate that the discrepancy existed previously. As a
result, in addition to evaluating present operability, the licensee was expected to assess
equipment history and verify that the operability of the equipment was not challenged
before the time of discovery.
The inspectors noticed a general lack of robust documentation and consistency in the
licensee’s assessment of the reportability of issues identified during the outage. The
licensee relied heavily on the unit being shut down to justify the operability determination
and that reportability need not be assessed. Although the inspectors identified no
violations of regulatory requirements, additional attention to this area by the licensee
was warranted.
No findings were identified.
4OA6 Management Meetings
.1

Exit Meeting Summary
On June 27, 2012, the inspectors presented the inspection results to Mr. D. Rhoades,
and other members of the licensee staff. The licensee acknowledged the issues
presented. The inspectors confirmed that none of the potential report input discussed
was considered proprietary.

.2

Interim Exit Meetings
Interim exits were conducted for:
•
•

the inspection results for the areas of radioactive gaseous and liquid effluent
treatment; and RETS/ODCM radiological effluent occurrences PI verification with
Mr. D. Rhoades, Site Vice President, on May 11, 2012, and
the inspection results for the licensed operator examination security issue with
Mr. D. Rhoades, Site Vice President, and other members of the licensee staff on
July 12, 2012.

The inspectors confirmed that none of the potential report input discussed was
considered proprietary.
4OA7 Licensee-Identified Violations
The following violation of very low safety significance (Green) was identified by the
licensee and is a violation of NRC requirements which meets the criteria of Section VI of
the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, for being dispositioned as an NCV:
•

10 CFR 55.49, “Integrity of Examinations and Tests,” requires, in part, that the
licensee shall not engage in activities that compromise the integrity of any
application, test, or examination required by 10 CFR Part 55. Contrary to the
above, on March 30, 2012, at the Clinton Power Station, the licensee identified
that the control room simulator’s plant process computer model was saving
sequence of events files on a routine basis. A licensee investigation
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determined that the same condition existed at other Midwest Exelon sites,
including the LaSalle County Station. The licensee determined that some of the
files contained examination materials related to examinations required by
10 CFR Part 55. The integrity of a test or examination is considered
compromised if any activity, regardless of intent, affected, or, but for detection,
would have affected the equitable and consistent administration of the test or
examination. Although the examination materials were available for scrutiny by
unauthorized personnel (compromised), the licensee was able to demonstrate
that the files were not readily viewable, required interpretation and additional
administrative controls were in place that would likely inhibit access to, and
reconstruction of simulator events. The inspectors determined that no individuals
had an unfair advantage in taking any NRC-related examinations. This issue
was documented in the facility’s CAP as AR1350492. Corrective actions for this
issue included revising Simulator Security Checklist, TQ-LA-201-0113, to
manually delete data from the sequence of events files during reset of the
simulator.
The inspectors determined that the failure to control sequence of event files
generated by the facility’s simulator was a performance deficiency affecting
examination integrity that required a SDP evaluation. The inspectors determined
that this finding impacted the Mitigating Systems Cornerstone and consulted
IMC 0609, Appendix I, to assess the impact of this issue on examination security.
The inspectors concluded that an examination compromise had occurred;
however, no actual effect on the equitable administration of an examination was
identified. Also, the facility had taken immediate compensatory actions to
prevent recurrence of this condition. Based on circumstances described above
and the licensee’s corrective actions, the inspectors concluded that this finding
was of very low safety significance and dispositioned it as a Green NCV.
ATTACHMENT: SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
KEY POINTS OF CONTACT
Licensee
D. Rhoades, Site Vice President
P. Karaba, Plant Manager
C. Howard, Manager, Radiation Protection Operation
R. Conley, Manager, Technical Support
T. Hapak, Chemistry
K. Hedgspeth, Radiation Protection Manager
J. Houston, Nuclear Oversight Manager
T. Simpkin, Regulatory Affairs Manager
H. Vinyard, Site Engineering Director
M. Sharma, Engineering Program Manager
S. Shields, Regulatory Affairs
J. Smith, Operations Training Manager
J. Hughes, Emergency Preparedness Coordinator
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Michael Kunowski, Chief, Reactor Projects Branch 5
Billy Dickson, Chief, Plant Support Team
Hironori Peterson, Chief, Operations Branch

1

Attachment

LIST OF ITEMS OPENED, CLOSED AND DISCUSSED
Opened
05000373/2012003-01;
05000374/2012003-01

FIN

Failure to Perform Surveillance Test Procedure Step
(Section 1R22)

FIN

Failure to Perform Surveillance Test Procedure Step
(Section 1R22)

Closed
05000373/2012003-01;
05000374/2012003-01

2

Attachment

LIST OF DOCUMENTS REVIEWED
The following is a partial list of documents reviewed during the inspection. Inclusion on this list
does not imply that the NRC inspector reviewed the documents in their entirety, but rather that
selected sections or portions of the documents were evaluated as part of the overall inspection
effort. Inclusion of a document on this list does not imply NRC acceptance of the document or
any part of it, unless this is stated in the body of the inspection report.
1R01 Adverse Weather Protection
Procedures:
- LOA-GRID-001; Low Grid Voltage; Rev. 13
- LOA-WL-001; River Screen House and Lake Abnormal; Rev. 6
- OP-AA-108-107-1001; Station Response to Grid Capacity Conditions; Rev. 4
- WC-AA-8003; Interface Procedure Between ComEd/PECO and Exelon Generation
(Nuclear/Power) for Design Engineering and Transmission Planning Activities; Rev. 3
Assignment Reports:
- 1363357; Safety – Turbine Building Roof leak
- 1363360; Water Leaking into LSH Electrical Trays/Conduit
Miscellaneous:
- Open WOs Listing; 6/12/2011
1R04 Equipment Alignment
Procedures:
- LOP-HP-02E; Unit 2 High Pressure Core Spray Electrical Checklist; 4/13/1998
- LOP-HP-02M; Unit 2 High Pressure Core Spray Mechanical Checklist; 2/27/2011
Miscellaneous:
- DG-01E; Electrical System Checklist; 6/18/2012
- DG-01M; Mechanical System Checklist; 6/18/2012
- LOP-RI-02M Unit 2 Reactor Core Isolation Cooling System Mechanical Checklist; Rev. 20
1R05 Fire Protection
Procedures:
- LOS-FP-S1; Fire Protection Tour of Risk Significant Zones; Rev. 0
1R06 Flooding
Procedures:
- LOP-PF-01; Closure of Water Tight Doors; Rev. 5
Assignment Reports:
- 0693116; CDBI Unresolved Issue Determined to be 50.59 Violation
- 1153692; Armco Gate Failure Challenged Ability to Close for PRA Flood
- 1163298; Watertight Door Wear Plates Degraded
- 1374640; NOS ID: EP Drill Observations (OSC)
Figures and Drawings:
- Fig 3.4-1; UFSAR Flood Control – Basement Floor Plan; Rev. 16
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Event Notifications:
- 47885; Callaway Nuclear Floor Drain Blockage Adversely Affects Assumptions of Pipe Break
Analysis for Electrical Switchgear Rooms; 5/1/2012
Miscellaneous:
- 111; Training Document, System LPs, Circulating Water (P drive)
- LSCS-UFSAR 3.4; Water Level (Flood) Design; Rev. 14
- LSCS-UFSAR J.4-1; Effects of Flooding; Rev. 17
1R11 Licensed Operator Requalification Program
Miscellaneous:
- NARS; Nuclear Accident Reporting System Form for Drill; 5/29/2012
1R12 Maintenance Effectiveness
Assignment Reports:
- 1033345; SRV “F” Actuator Stroked But Did Not Hold Position
1R13 Maintenance Risk Assessments and Emergent Work Control
Miscellaneous:
- OP-LA-101-111-1002; Protected Equipment Log for U2 FC System; 7/12/2011
- OP-LA-101-111-1002; Protected Equipment Log, Unit 1 LPCS Work
- POD; Plant Status, LaSalle Plant Conditions; 5/9/2012, 5/14/2012, 5/15/2012
1R15 Operability Determinations and Functional Assessments
Procedures:
- LCO 3.3.6.2-1; Secondary Containment Isolation Instrumentation; Amendment No. 147/133
- LCO 3.6.4.3 Two SGT Subsystems Shall Be Operable; Amendment No. 184/171
- LES-LP-101; LPCS Pump Breaker Test; Rev. 22
- LES-PC-110; Unit 1 Primary Containment Isolation Manual Initiation Logic Test; Rev. 18
- LES-PC-113A; Unit 1 Group 4 Inboard Isolation Logic System Functional Test; Rev. 9
- LES-PC-113B; Unit 1 Group 4 Inboard Isolation Logic System Functional Test; Rev. 9
- LGA-VG-101; Secondary Containment Pressure Control; Rev. 3
- LGA-VG-201; Secondary Containment Pressure Control; Rev. 3
- LOS-DG-Q2; 1A(2A) Diesel Generator Auxiliaries Inservice Test; Rev. 52
- LOS-VG-M1; Standby Gas Treatment System Operability and Inservice Test; Rev. 38
- LTS-900-14; Underground RCIC Piping Test; Rev. 7
- OP-LA-101-111-1002; LaSalle Operations Philosophy Handbook; Rev. 40
Assignment Reports:
- 0195947; 1E22-F035 Failed Bench Test
- 0327878; 1E22-F035 Relief Valve Failed ISI Testing
- 0997219; Rebuild/Retest Relief Valve
- 1029310; 1E22-F035 Relief Valve Failed ISI Testing
- 1177566; Pressure Drop Test of Unit 2 RCIC Underground Piper 2R2RI16A per LTS-900-14
- 1187254; U-1 SBLC Tank Solution Level
- 1302060; Abnormal Noise Coming From U2 LPCS Water Leg
- 1328734; “B” Solenoid on the U-1 “D” SRV Damaged
- 1328799; 1E51-C002 As-Found Condition of Over Speed Trip Tappet Head
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1330546; Relief Valve Failed As-Found Test 1E22-F035
1331082; Relief Valve Failed Final Seat Leakage – 1E51-F017
1331412; LTS-900-14 RCIC Underground Piping Results
1350832; Suspect Damper Is Not Fully Shutting
1350847; B VC Loading in Wrong Sequence
1359906; 0VC15YB Opened But Did Not Make Up Its Limit Switch
1328766; HCU 46-15 SSPV As-Found Wiring Incorrect
1333738; 1A Inboard MSIV Will Not Slow Close
1330156; 1G33-F331A Valve Found Stuck Hard in Seat
1333408; C/S 1E21A-S006 Found with Dirty Contact
1357576; Need T-Gap Measurement Needed for 1DG011
1357577; Need T-Gap Measurement on 2DG011
1361382; IEMA ID: Concern with LOS-VG-M1

Figures and Drawings:
- 1E-1-4221AA; Schematic Diagram Low Pressure Core Spray System “LP” (E21)
- Fig. 117-1; Control Room HVAC System; 10/1999
- M-1443; P&ID Control Room Air Conditioning System, Sheet 1; Rev. T
- M-1443; P&ID Auxiliary Electrical Equipment Rooms Air Conditioning System, Sheet 3; Rev. Q
Calculations:
- NFS-MS-03.1; Piping Minimum Wall Thickness Calculation; Rev. 4
Working Documents:
- 0B VC-VE; U1 Standby Gas Treatment – Protective Pathway Protected Equipment Log;
4/10/2012
- 734396-47; EM 0VC15YB Limit Switch Adjust / Set Indication; 4/28/2012
- WR 400758; Work Request 0VC15YB Opened But Did Not Make Up Its Limit Switch; 5/2/2012
- WO 1217532-01; MM Set Pressure Test the Valve for IST; 7/23/2010
- WO 1029310-02; Review Finding/Recommendations from RCR on SBLC Relief Valve Failures
and Initiate Actions for HPCS System Relief Valves
- WO 1288892-01; Rebuild/Retest Relief Valve
- WO 1217535-01; MM Set Pressure test the valve for IST
Miscellaneous:
- 2E21-C002 Pump Vibration Data; 2011-2012
- 2E21-C002 LPCS Water Leg Pump Discharge and Differential Pressure Graphs; 6/2004 –
5/2012
- Action Tracking References, PMP Lo Press Core Spray WT; 2005 – 2011
- B 3.6.4.3; SGT System; Rev. 0
- B 3.6.4.3-7; General Electric BWR/4 SGT System Surveillance Requirements; Rev. 4.0
- Equipment History Summary, PMP Lo Press Core Spray WTR Leg; 2004 – 2011
- ID 1385873; Master Materials Catalog for Motor Fan, Frame 256T, TEFC; 2nd quarter 2012
- LAS 00 FANA 03CA Approved Model List; 2nd quarter 2012
- Licensee Response from LaSalle Station to GL 96-01; archived documents retrieved 5/4/2012
- Letter from R. Querio, SVP LaSalle, to J. Hosmer, VP Eng. re ComEd Response to GL 96-01;
4/10/1996
- LSCS-UFSAR 6.5; Fission Product Removal and Control Systems; Rev. 19
- LSCS-UFSAR 15.7; Radioactive Release from Subsystems and Components; Rev. 14
- LSCS-UFSAR 15.6; Decrease in Reactor Coolant Inventory; Rev. 19
- OP-LA-101-111-1002; Protected Equipment Log, Unit 2, Division 3 Work Window; 5/5/2012
5

Attachment

-

Passport Text by topic, PMP Lo Press Core Spray WTR Leg; 6/19/2007
PD 71994; Buffalo Forge Co. Performance Curves for 300 EL SWSI Water Gauge; 12/19/1977
PMRQ 160814-01; 1E22-F035 History, Bench Test for IST / Replace Bellows
Response from Zion Station to GL 96-01; 4/18/1996
Response from Byron Station to GL 96-01; 4/18/1996
Response from Dresden Station to GL 96-01; 4/18/1996
Unit 2 WLPs; 5/10/2012
WO List with WLP Suction, Discharge, Differential Pressure; 9/22/2009 – 12/20/2011

1R18 Plant Modifications
Procedures:
- EC 385299-001; Install a Dynamic Absorber to the Unit 1 LPCS Motor / Pump; 6/22/2012
Working Documents:
- WO 1525436-01; LOS-LP-Q1 U1 LPCS Att 1A; 6/14/2012
- WO 1543880-01; LOS-LP-M1 U1 LPCS Att 1A; 6/15/2012
1R19 Post-Maintenance Testing
Procedures:
- MA-AA-716-012; Post-Maintenance Testing; Rev. 15
- LES-GM-130; Inspection of Westinghouse Motor Control Center Equipment and GE Molded
Case Breakers; Rev. 20
- LOS-RI-Q1; RCIC Valve Inservice Test; Rev. 48
Assignment Reports:
- 1359906; 0VC15YB Opened But Did Not Make Up Its Limit Switch
- 1363666; 2E22-F028 Check Valve Inspection Unsatisfactory
- 1363706; 2E22-N504, OOT, Trend Code B3
- 1363707; 2E22-N506 Found O.O.T.
Figures and Drawings:
- VC/VE-1; Training Drawing Control Room HVAC and AEER HVAC Systems; Rev. 4
Working Documents:
- LOS-RI-Q5, Att 2A; Predefine Data Package for U2 RCIC Pump Operability and Inservice Test
in Conditions 1, 2, 3; 5/2012
- WO 0734396-47; EM 0VC15YB Limit Switch Adjust / Set Indication; 4/28/2012
- WO 0983510; Remove/Inspect/Clean/Reinstall After Drain Line Flushing; 5/14/2012
- WO 0989001-01; Overhaul of AOV Assembly; 6/24/2010
- WO 1197132; Perform LES-GM-130 for 1E51C004 @ MCC 121Y CUB 3C (1DC06E)
- WO 1197132-02; OP PMT: 1E51C004 RCIC Cndsr Vacuum Tank Condensate Pump;
- WO 1197133-02; OP PMT: 1E51F069 RCIC Cndsr Vacuum Pump Dsch Valve
- WO 1197133; EM 1E51F069 LES-GM-130 121 Y CUB 7C (1DC06E); 04/22/2012
- WO 1197134-02; OP PMT: 1E51F360 Cycle Trip & Throttle Valve
- WO 1336537-01; Replace Fuel Lines with New Lines; 2/2012
- WO 1512353-01; LOS-RI-Q1 U2 RCIC Valves, ATT 2A; 5/11/12
- WR 0400758; Work Request 0VC15YB Opened But Did Not Make Up Its Limit Switch;
5/2/2012
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Miscellaneous:
- Div. III Work Window Activity Flow Chart; 5/3/2012
- Div. III Work Window Work Order Task List; 5/2012
- ECR 404025; Engineering Response to Request to Use Compression Type Fittings on Any
EDG Fuel Line; 2/29/2012
- Operator Log Entries Report; 4/22 – 4/23/2012
- Operator Log Entries Report; 4/27/2012 – 5/1/2012, 5/7/2012, 5/15/2012
- Operator Log Entries Report (PMT); 5/1/2012 – 5/2/2012
- U1 Supervisor Turnover; 4/30/2012
- WEC Guide, Unit 0, Unit 1 RCIC, Unit 2 Div 2, Rad Waste; 4/17 – 4/24/2012
1R22 Surveillance Testing
Procedures:
- EC 354533; Drywell Floor Drain Flow Monitoring Instrumentation; Rev. 0
- LEP-GM-178; Replacement and Calibration of Drywell Equipment and Floor Drain Sump Level
Switches 1(2) LS-RE002 and LS-RF-003; Rev. 9
- LCO 3.3.6.2-1; Secondary Containment Isolation Instrumentation; Amendment No. 147/133
- LCO 3.6.4.3 Two SGT subsystems shall be Operable; Amendment No. 184/171
- LES-PC-110; Unit 1 Primary Containment Isolation Manual Initiation Logic test; Rev. 18
- LES-PC-113A; Unit 1 Group 4 Inboard Isolation Logic System Functional Test; Rev. 9
- LES-PC-113B; Unit 1 Group 4 Inboard Isolation Logic System Functional Test; Rev. 9
- LGA-VG-201; Secondary Containment Pressure Control; Rev. 3
- LOS-RH-Q1; RHR (LPCI) and RHR Service Water Pump and Valve Inservice Test for Modes
1,2 3,4 and 5; Rev. 79
- OP-LA-101-111-1002; LaSalle Operations Philosophy Handbook; Rev. 40
Assignment Reports:
- 1350166; U2 DWEDS PP Failed to Shutdown
- 1353768; U-1 Drywell Equipment Drain Sump (DWEDS) Degraded Condition
- 1361382; IEMA ID: Concern with LOS-VG-M1
Figures and Drawings:
- M-91; P&ID Reactor Building Equipment Drains; Rev. AM
Working Documents:
- LSO-DG-M1; Tech. Spec. Surveillance U0 DG 1dle Start ATT 0-Idle; 5/20/2012
Miscellaneous:
- B 3.6.4.3; SGT System; Rev. 0
- B 3.6.4.3-7; General Electric BWR/4 SGT System Surveillance Requirements; Rev. 4.0
- Emails from Alan McLaughlin; U1 DWEDS Troubleshooting for Shift 3; 4/11/2012
- LSCS-UFSAR 5.2; Reactor Coolant Pressure boundary Leakage Detection Systems; Rev.13
- LSCS-UFSAR 6.5; Fission Product Removal and Control Systems; Rev. 19
- LSCS-UFSAR 15.7; Radioactive Release from Subsystems and Components; Rev. 14
- LSCS-UFSAR 15.6; Decrease in Reactor Coolant Inventory; Rev. 19
- Letter from R. Querio, SVP LaSalle, to J . Hosmer, VP Eng. re ComEd Response to GL 96-01;
4/10/1996
- Licensee Response from LaSalle Station to GL 96-01; archived documents retrieved 5/4/2012
- OP-LA-101-111-1002; Protected Equipment Log, Unit 2, Division 3 Work Window; 5/5/2012
- Response from Zion Station to GL 96-01; 4/18/1996
- Response from Byron Station to GL 96-01; 4/18/1996
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- Response from Dresden Station to GL 96-01; 4/18/1996
- TCCP 388715; TCCP Installation and Removal Authorizations; Rev. 0
- U1 Supervisor Turnover, Shift 2; 4/23/2012
1EP6 Drill Evaluation
Working Documents:
- EAL HA4; Drill Command and Control Turnover Briefing Form; 5/31/2012
Event Notifications:
- EN #1; Drill GSEP Alert; 5/31/2012
Miscellaneous:
- LaSalle 2012 2nd Quarter PI Drill Scenario; 5/31/2012
- NARS Utility Message 01; Nuclear Accident Reporting System Form for Drill of 5/31/2012
- NARS Utility Message 02; Nuclear Accident Reporting System Form for Drill of 5/31/2012
- NARS Utility Message 03; Nuclear Accident Reporting System Form for Drill of 5/31/2012
- OSC Sign In Board for Drill; 5/31/2012
- TSC Sign In Board for Drill; 5/31/2012
2RS6 Radioactive Gaseous and Liquid Effluent Treatment (71124.06)
Procedures:
- L-002356; WRGM Calibration Constants, Setpoints, and Adjustment Factors; 9/17/1999
- LCP-310-52; Wide Range Gas Monitor Normal Noble Gas, Iodine, and Particulate Sampling:
Rev. 7
- LRP-5820-30; Calibration of General Atomic Wide Range Gas Monitor Low Range Detector;
Rev. 8
- LRP-5820-31; Calibration of General Atomic Wide Range Gas Monitor Mid and High Range
Detector; Rev. 11
- LRP-5820-33; Station Vent Stack and Standby Gas Treatment Stack Wide Range Gas Monitor
Effluent Release Rate Alarm Setpoints; Rev. 2
- RP-AA-605; 10 CFR 61 Analyses for 2010; Rev. 3
Assignment Reports:
- 1365046; The As Found Radioactive Source Response Was Not Documented During the
Calibration of Stack Wide Range Gas Monitor; 5/10/2012
- 1365294; NRC Noted Hard to Detect Nuclides That Were Listed in Part 10 CFR Part 61 were
Not Listed in the Gaseous Releases of 2011 ARERR; 5/11/2012
Working Documents:
- WO-1298422; LaSalle Standby Gas Treatment Monitor Calibration; 12/22/2011
- WO-1204646; Service Water Effluent Radiation Monitor Calibration; 1/14/2011
- WO-1316089; RHR Service Water Radiation Monitor; 2/29/2012
- WO-1342013; Main Stack Efficiency and Sampler Flow Calibration; 3/12/2012
- WO-1327135; Station Vent Main Stack Wide Range Gas Monitor Calibration; 5/2/2012
Miscellaneous:
- 2011 Annual Radioactive Effluent Release Report; NRC Docket Nos. 50-373 and 50-374
- 2011 Annual Radiological Environmental Operating Report; 5/2012
- 2011 Annual Radiological Groundwater Protection Program Report; 5/2012
- LaSalle County Station 2011 Annual Radioactive Effluent Release Report; 4/20/2012
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- LaSalle County Station; Annual Radiological Groundwater Protection Program Report; 2011
- LaSalle UFSAR: Noble Gas, Iodine, and Particulate Sampling; Rev. 13
- Murray and Trettel Report; LaSalle County Station Meteorological Monitoring Tower Wind
Study; 6/4/2009
- Open EMS; Gas Permit Post Release Data G-2012024-037-C; 3/24/2012 - 5/1/2012
- Station Vent Stack and Standby Gas Treatment Stack Wide Range Gas Monitor Effluent
Release Rate Alarm Setpoints Determination; 6/14/1999
- Teledyne Brown Engineering; Report of Analysis/Certificate of Conformance Part 61 Analysis;
9/10/2010
4OA1 Performance Indicator Verification
Procedures:
- LS-AA-2150; Monthly Data Elements for RETS/ODCM Radiological Effluent Occurrences:
Rev. 5
Working Documents:
- Quarterly RCS Leakage Chart, Units 1 and 2; 4/2010 – 3/2012
Miscellaneous:
- Archived FAQs – By Cornerstone, Barrier Integrity, BIO2 RCS Leakage; 12/03/2007
- Attachment 1; Monthly Data Elements for RETS/ODCM Radiological Effluent Occurrences:
Rev. 5: 1/2011 - 3/2012
- LS-AA-2100; Monthly Data Elements for NRC Reactor Coolant System (RCS) Leakage;
4/2011, 7/2011, 10/2011, 01/2012
- UFSAR 3.4.5; RCS Operation Leakage, RCS; Rev. 0
4OA2 Identification and Resolution of Problems
Assignment Reports Resulting from NRC/IEMA Inspection:
- 1355256; NRC Id: B.5.B Toolbox Seal Ineffective
- 1359580; IEMA Question Re: VG WRGM Flow Input
- 1360546; IEMA Question Re: 2A RHR PMP Seal cooler cleaning
- 1361382; IEMA Id: Concern with LOS-VG-M1
- 1365046; NRC Id: SVS WRGM Calibration Procedure Observation
- 1368951; Clarification to Questions Provided by IEMA Inspector
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LIST OF ACRONYMS USED
AC
ADAMS
CAP
CFR
AR
DC
DG
DWEDS
FIN
IMC
IP
IST
LPCS
NCV
NRC
ODCM
PARS
PI
RCIC
RCS
RETS
RG
RHR
SBGT
SBLC
SDP
TS
TSO
UFSAR
VAC
VC
VE
WO
WRGM

Alternating Current
Agencywide Document Access Management System
Corrective Action Program
Code of Federal Regulations
Assignment Report (also known as Issue Report)
Direct Current
Diesel Generator
Drywell Equipment Drain Sump
Finding
Inspection Manual Chapter
Inspection Procedure
Inservice Test
Low Pressure Core Spray
Non-Cited Violation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Offsite Dose Calculation Manual
Publicly Available Records System
Performance Indicator
Reactor Core Isolation Cooling
Reactor Coolant System
Radiological Effluent Technical Specification
Regulatory Guide
Residual Heat Removal
Standby Gas Treatment
Standby Liquid Control
Significance Determination Process
Technical Specification
Transmission System Operator
Updated Final Safety Analysis Report
Volts Alternating Current
Control Room Ventilation
Auxiliary Electrical Equipment Room Ventilation
Work Order
Wide Range Gas Monitor
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M. Pacilio

-2-

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter, its
enclosure, and your response (if any) will be available electronically for public inspection in the
NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records System (PARS)
component of NRC's document system (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web
site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html (the Public Electronic Reading Room).
Sincerely,
/RA/
Michael Kunowski, Chief
Branch 5
Division of Reactor Projects
Docket Nos. 50-373 and 50-374
License Nos. NPF-11 and NPF-18
Enclosure:

Inspection Report 05000373/2012003; 05000374/2012003
w/Attachment: Supplemental Information

cc w/encl:
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